CORPORAT ON

September Z8, 1981
File: 3-0-12

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Muclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissfon
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
License No. DPR-72
Revised Safequards Contingency Plan

Dear Mr. Denton:

Pursuant to the commitment made by Florida Power Corporation in the letter
dated August 14, 1981 (Baynard to Denton), attached cre five (5) copies of the
revised (Revision #3) Safeguards Contingency Plan for your approval. This
Revision addresses guerd strike contingencies.

This revised Safeguards Contingency Plan is being sibmitted in accordance witn
10 CFR 50.34(5)(8)(d), 10 CFR 73.55, and Appendix C to 10 CFR 73,

Tke Safeguards Contingency Plan for Crystal River Unit 3 is a PROPRIETARY
document, and we request that, pursuant to 10 CFR 2.790(d), it be withheld from
public disclosure. In this regard, each page has been stamped or marked
accordingly.

Florida Pow. Corporation stands ready to discuss the details of our Revision
#2 of the Suar~ sards Contingency Plan at the earliest possible time followina
the completior ~f your review of our transmittal. The implementation of this
revised Plan i1+ e complete thirty (30) days following approval of the plan.

Very trulv ours,

William A. Cross
Manager
Nuclear Licensing
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cc: Mr. J. P. 0'Reiily, Director S;

Office of Inspection & Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, GA 30303

General Office 3201 Thinty-fourth Street South ¢ P O Box 14042 St Petersburg. F'onda 33733 ¢ 8138665151




